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From: Freedman, Maggie [Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com] on behalf of Smallwood, Mary

[Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 2:34 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Patti Daniel; Gary Morse; ezimmerman@hometownamerica.net
Subject: Docket No. 090447-WS - CWS Communities LP d/b/a Paim Valley Utilities

Attachments: 0838_001.pdf

One (1) page filed on behalf of CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities by Mary F. Smallwood, Ruden McClosky P.A.,
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 412-2005, (850) 412-1304 facsimile,
Mary. Smallwood@Ruden.com.

Maggie Freedman i
Legal Secretary qu/

215 South Monroe Street

Suite 815

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direct 850-412.2021 | Fax 850-412-1321
Maggie.Freedman@ruden.com | www.ruden.com

To subscribe o our advisories, please click here,

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy,
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail
message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.
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: 215S0UTH MONROE STREET

u en , SUITE 815

_ A TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
‘ | MCC IOSky (850 412:2004

FAX: (850} 412-1304
MARY SMALLWOOD@RUDEN COM

March 4, 2010

Filed Electronically

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Division of Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
Re:  Docket No. 090447-WS, CWS Communities LP d/b/a/ Palm Valley Utilities
Dear Ms. Cole:

By this letter, CWS Communities LP d/b/a/ Palm Valley Utilities hereby waives the
statutory time frame in this docket until March 11, 2011.

Please contact me if you have any guestions regarding this.

Sincerely,

Mary F. Smallwood

MFS/

cc: Patti Daniel
Gary Morse
Eric Zimmerman
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